
From: Debra M. Beckwith
To: BR
Subject: Bridge Advertisement - Updates to Bridge Special Provisions
Date: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 10:25:48 AM

The Bridge Special Provisions have been updated as described below:
 

Implementation Statement: Effective immediately for jobs not yet submitted
to Design.
(The Implementation Statement is a recommendation by the Development Section. The SPM is responsible for the level of
implementation for any particular job.)

 
Revision Date Items Revised Description of Change

April 2021 EPG:
NA

702-BSP-02 Dynamic Pile Testing:
Updated to allow the reviewer to accept or reject
revision marks depending on whether restrike testing
is required on the project.
 
704-BSP-08 Concrete Crack Filler (new):
Although concrete crack filler is covered in the spec
book, this BSP is being added at the request of Joe
Molinaro (SL DBE) to supplement and better specify
the requirements shown in the standard specs when
crack filler is used to seal bridge decks.  The new BSP
is modeled after one that was successfully used on
the Stan Musial Veterans Memorial Bridge in St.
Louis.  
 
712-BSP-17 Heat Straightening (new):
This was previously a job specific BSP, but it has now
been added to our list of standard BSPs.  It was also
revised by the Fabrication Section to update the
experience requirements for the heat straightening
contractor.

Bridge Standard
Drawings:

NA
MicroStation Cells:

NA
Std. Specifications:

NA
Standard Plans:

NA
Bridge Special

Provisions:
702-BSP-02, 

704-BSP-08 (new),
712-BSP-17 (new)

Follow links above for more information, or
to view more details about this (or any) revision, use the Revision Index Database.
Instructions:

1. Select the Revision Index Database.
2. Select “Read Only” and Click “O.K.”
3. Under Tables (left-hand side) double-click on Table1.
4. Scroll down to the bottom of the list to find the latest Revision.

5. Click on the link under the Effective Date to open the storage location for the Completed Revision.
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